
Planning Commission Agenda

Tuesday, June 25, 2024, 6:00 PM
COUNCIL CHAMBERS
1 Civic Center Circle
Brea, California 92821

also via teleconference - 350 W Central Ave #455, Brea, CA 92821 and 625 E Dogwood Dr, Kuttawa, KY 42055

Joseph Covey, Chair                                                Melanie Schlotterbeck, Vice Chair

Tom Donini, Commissioner     Bill Madden, Commissioner     Blake Perez, Commissioner

This agenda contains a brief general description of each item the Commission will consider. The Planning Division has

on file copies of written documentation relating to each item of business on this Agenda available for public inspection.

Contact the Planning Division at (714) 990-7674 or view the Agenda and related materials on the City's website at

www.cityofbrea.net Materials related to an item on this agenda submitted after distribution of the agenda packet are

available for public inspection in the Planning Division at 1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, CA during normal business hours.

Such documents may also be available on the City's website subject to staff's ability to post documents before the

meeting.

Procedures for Addressing the Commission

The Commission encourages interested people to address this legislative body by making a brief presentation on a

public hearing item when the Chair calls the item or addresses other items under Matters from the Audience. State

Law prohibits the Commission from responding to or acting upon matters not listed on this agenda.

The Commission encourages free expression of all points of view. To allow all persons the opportunity to speak, please

keep your remarks to 3 minutes. If others have already expressed your position, you may simply indicate that you

agree with a previous speaker. If appropriate, a spokesperson may present the views of your entire

group. Commission rules prohibit clapping, booing, or shouts of approval or disagreement from the audience. Please

silence all cell phones and other electronic equipment while the Commission is in session. Thank you.

Written comments may be submitted in advance of the meeting by emailing planner@cityofbrea.net. Written

comments received by 3 p.m. on the day of the meeting will be provided to the Commission, will be made available to

the public at the meeting, and will be included in the official record of the meeting.

Special Accommodations

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to participate in this meeting,

please contact Planning at (714) 990-7674. Notification 48 hours before the meeting will enable City staff to make

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility. (28 CFR 35.102.35.104 ADA Title II)

Important Notice

The City of Brea shows a live broadcast of the Planning Commission meeting over the internet at https://cityofbrea-

net.zoom.us/j/89166452644.Your attendance at the public meeting may result in the recording and broadcast of your

image and/or voice as previously described.

ALL PLANNING COMMISSION DECISIONS MAY BE APPEALED TO THE CITY COUNCIL WITHIN TEN

(10) CALENDAR DAYS OF THE MEETING. PLEASE CONTACT THE CITY CLERK AT (714) 990-7756

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION ABOUT FILING AN APPEAL OR OBTAINING AN APPEAL APPLICATION.

https://cityofbrea-net.zoom.us/j/89166452644
https://cityofbrea-net.zoom.us/j/89166452644
https://cityofbrea-net.zoom.us/j/89166452644


1: CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - COMMISSION

2: INVOCATION - Pastor Eddy Vera with Friends Community Church

3: PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

4: MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

5: CONSENT CALENDAR

5A. Approval of June 11, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

— 1. Approve

6: PUBLIC HEARINGS

6A. Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179
A request to allow for the subdivision of two existing parcels into four parcels located at 915, 955, 975 West Imperial
Highway and 950 Mariner Street.

— 1. Find the Project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines
Section 15315 (Class 15); and,

— 2. Approve Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 2022-179 to allow the subdivision of two existing parcels into four
parcels, based on the findings and conclusions in the Resolution (Attachment A), and subject to the
recommended Conditions of Approval (Attachment B).

7: ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

7A. Committee Reports

7B. Informational/Project Updates

— 1. Receive and file.

8: ADJOURNMENT

Date Posted: June 18, 2024



City of Brea

Planning Commission Communication

Approval of June 11, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

Meeting

Tuesday, June 25, 2024, 6:00 PM

Agenda Group

CONSENT CALENDAR Item: 5A

FROM

Joanne Hwang, City Planner

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission approve the Planning Commission minutes of June 11, 2024
meeting.

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Joanne Hwang, AICP, City Planner

 

Attachments

June 11, 2024 Draft Planning Commission Meeting Minutes.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671d5e6e426bd0044987402%2FJune%2011%2C%202024%20Draft%20Planning%20Commission%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=d76c0278-fa54-44ed-b06a-0102905b10fc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671d5e6e426bd0044987402%2FJune%2011%2C%202024%20Draft%20Planning%20Commission%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=d76c0278-fa54-44ed-b06a-0102905b10fc
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671d5e6e426bd0044987402%2FJune%2011%2C%202024%20Draft%20Planning%20Commission%20Meeting%20Minutes.pdf?alt=media&token=d76c0278-fa54-44ed-b06a-0102905b10fc


1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - COMMISSION

1. CALL TO ORDER/ROLL CALL - COMMISSION

Chair Covey called the meeting to order at 6:05 pm. All members were present with Commissioner
Donini absent.

2. INVOCATION

Pastor Travis Morrill with Friends Community Church provided the invocation.

2A. Invocation - Pastor Travis Morrill - Friends Community Church

Pastor Travis Morrill from Friends Community Church provided the invocation.

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Commissioner Perez led the Pledge of Allegiance.

4. MATTERS FROM THE AUDIENCE

None.

5. CONSENT CALENDAR

5A. April 23, 2024 Planning Commission Meeting Minutes

City Planner Joanne Hwang noted a correction for Item 5A for the April 23, 2024 Planning
Commission Meeting Minutes. The minutes would be revised to reflect Commissioner Madden’s
recusal from Item 5B and the reasons associated with the recusal. Staff requested the Commission
vote on the minutes with revisions as stated.

** The following document is a draft of the minutes and the not the official approved minutes
**

Minutes for the Planning Commission

1 Civic Center Circle, Brea, California 92821

June 11, 2024, 6:00 PM - June 11, 2024, 7:00 PM

Roll Call: (The following members were in attendance)

Covey, Schlotterbeck, Madden, Perez
Donini - absent 



Commissioner Madden made a motion to approve the consent calendar. City Attorney Steven
Flower noted the motion should include the revisions as stated by staff. Commissioner Madden
restated the motion to include the revisions to the minutes as read by staff. Seconded by
Commissioner Perez. Motion passed 4-0.

Chair Covey took agenda items out of order.

6. PUBLIC HEARINGS

Commissioner Perez recused himself from Item 6A as the project is in close proximity to his rental
residence and left the meeting.

Chair Covey disclosed he did a site visit to the proposed project.

Assistant Planner Graham Bultema presented the item.

Commissioner Madden inquired about the business located adjacent to the project (Suite F).

Chair Covey Opened the Public Hearing and invited the applicant to speak. The Applicant, Dr. Cowan
(co-owner with husband Bill Cowan), introduced herself, discussed her existing animal hospital in
Moreno Valley and expressed her excitement to join the Brea community.

Commissioner Madden inquired regarding how the applicant plans to split her time between the
two businesses.

Seeing no members of the public wishing to address the Commission, Chair Covey closed the
Hearing.

6A. Conditional Use Permit No. 2024-01
There was Motion to Approve that was motioned by Melanie Schlotterbeck seconded by Bill
Madden with a result of 3-0-1-1 Abstained by Blake Perez Absent was Tom Donini

7. ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS

7A. Committee Reports

Chair Covey reported the Art in Public Places Committee had discussion about the General Plan
Update with more conversations to come. The Committee received great feedback on how art
impacts the community.

7B. Informational/Project Updates

Vice Chair Schlotterbeck welcomed Ms. Pierce and was sad but excited to say goodbye to Ms.
Hosozawa.



Chair Covey thanked staff for the General Plan Update meeting noting it was a great success,
shared appreciation of the City’s Facebook page for acknowledging what Pride Month is and
showing the diversity and inclusion in our city, acknowledged Chris Emeterio’s retirement and
wished him well for this next chapter, and expressed his appreciation for the heartfelt sentiments
for the loss of his father-in-law.

8. ADJOURNMENT

Chair Covey adjourned the meeting at 6:35 pm.



City of Brea

Planning Commission Communication

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179

A request to allow for the subdivision of two existing parcels into four parcels located at 915, 955, 975 West Imperial Highway and
950 Mariner Street.

Meeting

Tuesday, June 25, 2024, 6:00 PM

Agenda Group

PUBLIC HEARINGS Item: 6A

TO

Chair and Members of the Planning Commission

FROM

Joanne Hwang, City Planner

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

The Applicant, James McGrade, on behalf of Healthcare Property Advisors, is requesting a Tentative Parcel Map
(TPM) No. 2022-179 to allow for the subdivision of two existing parcels into four parcels located at 915, 955, 975
West Imperial Highway, and 950 Mariner Street, within the Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP).
 
The above-mentioned entitlement herein is referred to as the “Project.”

RECOMMENDATION

Staff recommends that the Planning Commission adopt a resolution (Attachment A) taking the following actions:

1. Find the Project exempt from the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) pursuant to CEQA Guidelines
Section 15315 (Class 15); and,

2. Approve Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 2022-179 to allow the subdivision of two existing parcels into four
parcels, based on the findings and conclusions in the attached Resolution (Attachment A), and subject to the
recommended Conditions of Approval (Attachment B).

BACKGROUND

The Project site is located on the northeast corner of Imperial Highway and Puente Street, specifically at 915, 955,
975 West Imperial Highway, and 950 Mariner Street. The site is further legally described as Assessor Parcel
Numbers 296-342-06 and 296-114-01, as shown in the latest records of the County of Orange Assessor’s Office.
The Project site has a General Plan Land Use designation of Light Industrial and a Zoning designation of Brea
Industrial Specific Plan (BISP). The surrounding land uses and zoning designation are shown in Table 1 and 2
below.
 

TABLE 1 – SURROUNDING LAND USES
North General Industrial
East Light Industrial
South General Commercial & Low Density Residential
West Light & General Industrial

 

TABLE 2 – SURROUNDING ZONING DESIGNATIONS
North Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP)
East M-1 Light Industrial



South C-G General Commercial with PD Overlay & R-1 Single Family Residential
West C-M Industrial Commercial & M-2 General Commercial

 
The Project site is currently developed with office buildings and associated surface parking areas and landscaping.
Ingress and egress to the site is provided by five driveway approaches: the primary driveway is located off of
Imperial Highway, two are located off of Mariner Street, one off of Arovista Avenue, and one off of Puente Street.
The aerial view of the Project site is Figure 1 below.
 

FIGURE 1 – AERIAL VIEW OF THE PROJECT SITE

 
Entitlement History

In 2001, the Planning Commission adopted Resolution No. 01-40 approving Precise Development (PD) No.
01-3, Conditional Use Permit (CUP) No. 01-07, and Negative Declaration (ND) No. 01-5 to allow for the
development of a four-building office park for the Evangelical Christian Credit Union (ECCU). The approval
included a provision that allowed up to thirty percent of the off-street parking spaces to be of compact size.

 
The Technical Background Summary and the Vicinity Map are provided as Attachment C and D, respectively. 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION

The proposed Project involves the subdivision of two existing parcels that total 17.54 acres into four new parcels
ranging in size from 2.17 to 8.06 acres. As shown in Figure 2 and Table 3 below, the Project would result in the
following lot configuration and size breakdown:
 

FIGURE 2 – PROPOSED MAP



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

TABLE 3 – PROPOSED PARCEL BREAKDOWN

Lot Number Proposed Lot Size
(in acres)

Lot 1 8.06
Lot 2 3.69
Lot 3 2.17



Lot 4 3.62
 
This proposal is for subdivision purposes only. No physical modifications to the exterior of the buildings or site are
currently proposed, and all existing vehicular access and circulation would be maintained.
 
The Project Plans and Project Application are Attachments E and F, respectively.

DISCUSSION

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179: The subdivision of two existing parcels into four parcels.
The Project includes a request to subdivide two existing parcels that total 17.54 acres into four new parcels that
would range in size from 2.17 to 8.06 acres through a tentative parcel map. Pursuant to the procedures set forth in
Chapters 18.28  through 18.56 of the Brea City Code (BCC), all tentative  maps  require Planning Commission
approval.
 
Since the Project is for subdivision purposes only and no physical building or site modifications are proposed, the
Project would not have negative impact on the surrounding area or the general public. The Project is consistent
with the site’s General Plan land use designation and the Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP) as it is limited to
subdivision of the site without any modification of the existing uses previously approved. Additionally, the Project is
not anticipated to have impacts on habitat that supports any fish or wildlife in that the Project site is not located on
or adjacent to wildlife habitat or protected environmental areas. This Project site and surrounding area have been
previously disturbed with existing development and improvements related to the development of the existing office
park and neighboring uses. In addition, the proposed Project was reviewed by various departments, including the
Public Works Department, Fire Department, Police Department and the Building & Safety Division. The Project is
required to meet all Building and Fire codes and standards, thereby assuring the public health, safety, and welfare. 
 
To further ensure the Project would be compatible with surrounding uses and not adversely affect the public,
health, safety, or general welfare, staff has prepared draft Conditions of Approval (Attachment B). Notably,
Condition No. 2 requires a reciprocal access and parking agreement between all four proposed parcels to mitigate
off-street parking concerns, should such concerns arise. Such remedies may include a requirement for a parking
demand study and other similar remedies as deemed necessary. Additionally, Condition No. 3 indicates that any
future site improvements, building expansion, and/or remodel projects be proposed for the individual parcels, it
would require property owner(s) to provide all necessary infrastructure improvements applicable at the time to
support the request(s) and comply with applicable City Code requirement(s). Therefore, the Project, as proposed
and conditioned, is not anticipated to negatively affect the health and safety of the surrounding neighborhood.

PUBLIC NOTICE AND COMMENTS

This Project was noticed in accordance with the City’s public noticing requirements, which involved mailed notices
sent to property owners within 500-feet of the Project site, and publication in the Brea Star-Progress. The public
hearing notice for this Project is provided as Attachment G. As of the writing of this report, staff has not received
public comments.

ENVIRONMENTAL ASSESSMENT

The Project has been assessed in accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines
and the environmental regulations of the City. The Project is categorically exempt from the requirements to prepare
additional environmental documentation per CEQA Guidelines Section 15315. The Class 15 exemption is
applicable in that the Project consists of the division of property in an urbanized area into four parcels. Additionally,
the subdivision is in conformance with the City’s General Plan and Zoning Code, no variances or exceptions are
required, all services and access to the proposed parcels to local standards are available, the parcels have not
been involved in a division of a larger parcel within the previous two years, and the parcels do not have an average
slope greater than 20 percent. Therefore, the Project is categorically exempt from the provisions of CEQA. The
draft Notice of Exemption is Attachment H.



CONCLUSION

For the reasons discussed above and the information attached to this report, the Project would conform with all the
requirements of the General Plan and the provisions of the Brea Municipal Code. The proposed recommendation
would not have an adverse effect on the public, health, safety, or general welfare. Therefore, staff recommends
approval of the Project. 

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:

Joanne Hwang, AICP, City Planner

Prepared by: Rebecca Pennington, Senior Planner

 

Attachments

Attachment A_Draft Resolution_TPM 2022-179.pdf
Attachment B_Draft Conditions of Approval_TPM 2022-179.pdf
Attachment C_Technical Background_TPM 2022-179.pdf
Attachment D_Vicinity Map_TPM 2022-179.pdf
Attachment E_Project Plans_TPM 2022-179_2024-06-04.pdf
Attachment F_Project Application_TPM 2022-179 - 3-14-24.pdf
Attachment G_Signed Notice of Public Hearing.pdf
Attachment H_Draft Notice of Exemption_TPM 2022-179.pdf

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20A_Draft%20Resolution_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=b89b6e78-6fe2-4606-ab22-530b6ab12bf3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20A_Draft%20Resolution_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=b89b6e78-6fe2-4606-ab22-530b6ab12bf3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20A_Draft%20Resolution_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=b89b6e78-6fe2-4606-ab22-530b6ab12bf3
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20B_Draft%20Conditions%20of%20Approval_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=bacde762-b34e-4417-b7dd-036b29aae2a6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20B_Draft%20Conditions%20of%20Approval_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=bacde762-b34e-4417-b7dd-036b29aae2a6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20B_Draft%20Conditions%20of%20Approval_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=bacde762-b34e-4417-b7dd-036b29aae2a6
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20C_Technical%20Background_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=e6f284f5-c2e1-44c3-82c9-6e807c02f5e9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20C_Technical%20Background_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=e6f284f5-c2e1-44c3-82c9-6e807c02f5e9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20C_Technical%20Background_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=e6f284f5-c2e1-44c3-82c9-6e807c02f5e9
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20D_Vicinity%20Map_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=52b7fb51-6e1b-43fe-b919-465ad30279cd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20D_Vicinity%20Map_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=52b7fb51-6e1b-43fe-b919-465ad30279cd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20D_Vicinity%20Map_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=52b7fb51-6e1b-43fe-b919-465ad30279cd
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20E_Project%20Plans_TPM%202022-179_2024-06-04.pdf?alt=media&token=e937d072-44df-4258-9de0-048fff770e37
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20E_Project%20Plans_TPM%202022-179_2024-06-04.pdf?alt=media&token=e937d072-44df-4258-9de0-048fff770e37
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20E_Project%20Plans_TPM%202022-179_2024-06-04.pdf?alt=media&token=e937d072-44df-4258-9de0-048fff770e37
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20F_Project%20Application_TPM%202022-179%20-%203-14-24.pdf?alt=media&token=4d81c9d5-8d45-49dd-8c2b-4cffd25d06d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20F_Project%20Application_TPM%202022-179%20-%203-14-24.pdf?alt=media&token=4d81c9d5-8d45-49dd-8c2b-4cffd25d06d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20F_Project%20Application_TPM%202022-179%20-%203-14-24.pdf?alt=media&token=4d81c9d5-8d45-49dd-8c2b-4cffd25d06d1
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FSIGNED%20Notice%20of%20Public%20Hearing.pdf?alt=media&token=af7944c4-951e-4070-9ea8-3e38c6228ac0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FSIGNED%20Notice%20of%20Public%20Hearing.pdf?alt=media&token=af7944c4-951e-4070-9ea8-3e38c6228ac0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FSIGNED%20Notice%20of%20Public%20Hearing.pdf?alt=media&token=af7944c4-951e-4070-9ea8-3e38c6228ac0
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20H_Draft%20Notice%20of%20Exemption_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=0e4294eb-2825-4f34-bbe8-bdc423ec0707
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20H_Draft%20Notice%20of%20Exemption_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=0e4294eb-2825-4f34-bbe8-bdc423ec0707
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F6671a346e426bd0044978e92%2FAttachment%20H_Draft%20Notice%20of%20Exemption_TPM%202022-179.pdf?alt=media&token=0e4294eb-2825-4f34-bbe8-bdc423ec0707


ATTACHMENT A 
 

         

 RESOLUTION NO. PC 2024-XX 
 
 

A RESOLUTION OF THE PLANNING COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF BREA 
APPROVING TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2022-179: A REQUEST TO 
ALLOW FOR THE SUBDIVISION OF TWO EXISTING PARCELS INTO FOUR 
PARCELS LOCATED AT 915, 955, 975 WEST IMPERIAL HIGHWAY, AND 950 
MARINER STREET. 
 

A.    RECITALS:  

(i) The Planning Commission of the City of Brea (the “Planning Commission”) 

did receive a verified petition for the approval of Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 2022-

179 to allow for the subdivision of two existing parcels into four parcels (referred to 

herein as the “Project”) for that certain real property located at 915, 955, 975 West 

Imperial Highway, and 950 Mariner Street, in the City of Brea, and further legally 

described as Assessor Parcel Number(s) 296-342-06 and 296-114-01, as shown in the 

latest records of the County of Orange Assessor’s Office.  

(i) The Project applicant is James McGrade, on behalf of Healthcare Property 

Advisors, 915 West Imperial Highway, Suite 165, Brea, CA 92821. 

(ii) The Project site is zoned Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP) and has a 

General Plan Land Use designation of Light Industrial. 

(iii) On June 25, 2024, the Planning Commission held a duly noticed public 

hearing on the Project, during which it received and considered all evidence and 

testimony presented prior to adoption of this resolution.   

(iv) All legal prerequisites to the adoption of this Resolution have occurred. 
 

 

B.  RESOLUTION: 
 
  NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT FOUND, DETERMINED AND RESOLVED by 

the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, as follows: 



Resolution No. 2024-xx 

Page 2 

Applicant:  Healthcare Property Advisors 

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179 
 
 

1. In all respects as set forth in Recitals, Part A, of this Resolution. 

2. The Project identified above in this Resolution has been assessed in 

accordance with the California Environmental Quality Act (CEQA) Guidelines, and the 

environmental regulations of the City. The Project is categorically exempt from the 

requirements to prepare additional environmental documentation per CEQA Guidelines 

Section 15315. Class 15 applies in that the Project consists of the division of property in 

an urbanized area into four parcels. Additionally, the subdivision is in conformance with 

the City’s General Plan and Zoning Code, no variances or exceptions are required, all 

services and access to the proposed parcels to local standards are available, the 

parcels have not been involved in a division of a larger parcel within the previous two 

years, and the parcels do not have an average slope greater than 20 percent. 

3. The Commission further finds in consideration of Tentative Parcel Map 

No. 2022-179 as follows:   

a.      Finding: The proposed map is consistent with applicable 

general and specific plans. 

 Fact:     The Project site has a General Plan Land Use 

designation of Light Industrial and is located in Planning Areas 4, 5, 6, and 7 of 

the Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP). The Project is consistent with the site’s 

General Plan land use designation and the BISP as it is limited to subdivision of 

the site without any modification of the existing uses, which was previously 

approved through Precise Development PD 01-3, Conditional Use Permit CUP 

01-07, and Negative Declaration ND 01-5. The proposed subdivision will 



Resolution No. 2024-xx 

Page 3 

Applicant:  Healthcare Property Advisors 

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179 
 
 

maintain the existing General Plan land use designation on the property and 

complies with all applicable standards of the BISP. 

b.      Finding: The design or improvement of the proposed 

subdivision is consistent with applicable general aid specific plans. 

Fact:     The proposed tentative parcel map is for subdivision 

purposes only. No physical modifications to the exterior of the buildings or site 

are currently proposed. Should future site improvements, building expansion, 

and/or remodel projects be proposed for the individual parcels, the property 

owner(s) would be required to provide all necessary future infrastructure 

improvements applicable at the time to support the request(s) and comply with 

applicable City Code requirements. 

c.      Finding: The site is physically suitable for the type of 

development. 

Fact:     The Project would conform with all the requirements 

of the General Plan and the provisions of the Brea City Code. As such, the 

Project would not have an adverse effect on the public, health, safety, or general 

welfare. 

d.      Finding: The site is physically suitable for the proposed density 

of development. 

Fact:     No new site improvements, building expansion, 

and/or remodel projects are proposed with this application. The Project site 

would be subdivided into four new parcels. The new parcels would be in 

compliance with applicable development standards. No intensification of use is 



Resolution No. 2024-xx 

Page 4 

Applicant:  Healthcare Property Advisors 

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179 
 
 

proposed at this time and density is remain as is. All future site improvements, 

building expansion, and/or remodel projects would be required to comply with 

applicable City Code requirements at the time to support the request(s) of future 

proposals. 

e.      Finding: The design of the subdivision or the proposed 

improvements is not likely to cause substantial environmental damage or 

substantially unavoidably injure fish or wildlife, or their habitat. 

Fact:     The Project is not anticipated to have impacts on 

habitat that supports any fish or wildlife in that the subject property is not located 

on or adjacent to wildlife habitat or protected environmental areas. This Project 

site and surrounding area have been previously disturbed with existing 

development and improvements related to the development of subject parcel. In 

addition, the Project will not result in any physical modification of the site and as 

such, no adverse impacts to the environment is expected. 

f.      Finding: The design of the subdivision or type of improvements 

is likely to cause serious public health problems. 

Fact:     The Project site is currently developed with a four-

building office park. No new site improvements, building expansion, and/or 

remodel projects are proposed with this application. Nevertheless, the proposed 

subdivision has conditions of approval that contain Planning Division, Building 

Division, Public Works Department, and Fire Department Code requirements and 

as such is not expected to cause any change or impact to public health. 



Resolution No. 2024-xx 

Page 5 

Applicant:  Healthcare Property Advisors 

Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179 
 
 

g.      Finding: The design of the subdivision or the type of 

improvements will not conflict with easements, acquired by the public at large, for 

access through or use of property within the proposed subdivision. 

Fact:     All necessary easements will be updated in order to 

accommodate parcel access and utilities for the individual properties. No physical 

change to the site or buildings are proposed at this time. 

4.  Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 2022-179 is hereby approved, subject to 

the conditions of approval found in Exhibit A of this resolution. 

5. The Secretary of this Commission shall certify to the adoption of this 

Resolution. 

 
ADOPTED AND APPROVED this 25th day of June, 2024. 
 

 
Chair, Planning Commission 

 

I, Joanne Hwang, Secretary to the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, do hereby 

certify that the foregoing Resolution was introduced at a regular meeting of the Planning 

Commission of the City of Brea held on the 25th day of June, 2024 and was finally 

passed at a regular meeting of the Planning Commission of the City of Brea, held on the 

25th day of June, 2024, by the following votes: 

 
AYES:  COMMISSIONERS:   
   

NOES: COMMISSIONERS:  
  

ABSENT: COMMISSIONERS:  
  

ABSTAIN: COMMISSIONERS:   
 

       ATTEST:     ___________________________ 
                 Secretary, Planning Commission 



ATTACHMENT B 
 

EXHIBIT A OF RESOLUTION NO. 2024-XX 
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2022-179 

 
CONDITIONS OF APPROVAL 

 
Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 2022-179 is hereby approved, subject to the 
conditions as set forth herein:  
 

Planning Division – Community Development Department  
 

1. The subdivision shall occur in substantial conformance with Tentative Parcel Map 
No. 2022-179, submitted and approved by the Planning Commission on June 25, 
2024, on file with the Planning Division, the conditions contained therein, and all 
applicable Federal, State, County and local regulations. The City Planner may 
approve any minor changes to the approved plans, if allowed by the Subdivision 
Map Act.  
 

2. Prior to the Final Map approval, a reciprocal access and parking agreement shall 
be prepared and recorded that allows parking areas and connected driveways be 
accessed and used by vehicles destined for any of the parcels within the Project 
site. Should any off-street parking concerns arise, remedies may include a 
requirement for a parking demand study and other similar remedies as deemed 
necessary. 
 

3. Any future site improvements, building expansion, and/or remodel projects for the 
individual parcels at the Project site would require property owner(s) to provide all 
necessary infrastructure improvements applicable at the time to support the 
request(s) and comply with applicable City Code requirement(s). 
 

4. The Applicant is responsible for paying all charges related to the processing of the 
Project within 30 days of the issuance of the final invoice or prior to the issuance 
of building permits for the Project, whichever occurs first. Failure to pay all charges 
shall result in delays in the issuance of required permits or may result in the 
revocation of the approval of this application. 
 

5. Any permit is subject to expiration and revocation as provided in Chapter 
20.412.020, and said provisions are specifically made a part hereof without 
negating the applicability of any other provision of this title of any other ordinance. 
 

6. To the fullest extent permitted by law, the Applicant shall indemnify, defend and 
hold the City, its elected officials, officers, contractors serving as City officers, 
agents, and employees (“Indemnitees”) free and harmless from: (i) any and all 
claims, liabilities and losses whatsoever occurring or resulting to any and all 
persons, firms, entities, or corporations furnishing or supplying work, services, 
materials, or supplies in connection with, or related to, the performance of work or 
the exercise of rights authorized by approval of Tentative Parcel Map No. TPM 



 
 

Page 2 of 5 
 

2022-179 and (ii) any and all claims, lawsuits, liabilities, and/or the granting or 
exercise of the rights authorized by said approval; and (iii) from any and all claims, 
liabilities and losses occurring or resulting to any person, firm, entity, corporation 
for property damage, personal injury, or death, arising out of or related to the 
approval of, or exercise of rights granted by, this permit. Applicant’s obligation to 
indemnify, defend and hold the Indemnitees free and harmless as required 
hereinabove shall include, but is not limited to, paying all fees and costs incurred 
by legal counsel of the Indemnitee’s choice in representing the Indemnitees in 
connection with any such claims, losses, lawsuits, or actions, and any award of 
damages, judgments, verdicts, court costs or attorney’s fees in any such lawsuit 
or action.  

 
Building and Safety Division – Community Development Department  

 
7. Prior to approval of the Final Map, the Applicant shall provide a CASp report on 

the entire site (Proposed Lot 1,2,3 & 4) to the Building & Safety Division for review 
and approval. The said report shall clearly identify any ADA compliance 
deficiencies based on CBC 2022 Chapter 11B. Any identifiable ADA non-compliant 
features along the path of travel and/or present on site shall be brought to 
compliance prior to the approval of the Final Map. 
 

8. When ADA improvements are required by the Building & Safety Division, the 
Applicant shall submit construction documents along with the building application 
for review and approval, prior to commencement of the said ADA improvements. 
 

9. The Applicant shall secure the necessary building permits from the Building & 
Safety Division prior to the start of any ADA improvements required by the Building 
& Safety Division. 
 

10. The Applicant shall provide complaint ADA parking stalls as per CBC 2022 Sec. 
11B-208. Based on the parking provided, Lot #1 requires 12 ADA parking stalls (2 
shall be van accessible & 10 shall be standard accessible stalls), Lot #2 requires 
6 ADA parking stalls (1 shall be van accessible and 5 shall be standard accessible 
stalls), Lot #3 requires 5 ADA parking stalls (1 shall be van accessible and 4 shall 
be standard accessible stalls), Lot #4 requires 6 stalls ( 1 shall be van accessible 
and 5 shall be standard accessible).  
 

11. ADA path or travel (accessible routes) interconnecting all lots shall remain 
accessible to all buildings on all lots, alternately an accessible route from the public 
right of way shall be provided to each building on each lot. 
 

12. Prior to the Final Map approval, the Applicant shall provide a complete flood design 
analysis and provide mitigation measures compliant with CBC 2022 Sec 1612, 
ASCE 7-16 Chapter 5 and ASCE 24 since the site is located on a special flood 
hazard area as per ASCE 7-16 Chapter 5. The Applicant shall obtain a building 
permit from the Building & Safety Division if flood mitigation measures require any 



 
 

Page 3 of 5 
 

site and/or building improvements. Any required Improvements shall be completed 
prior to the Final Map approval. 
 

13. Utility Metering. Each building on each lot shall be individually metered for gas and 
electricity. If this requirement cannot be feasibly met, at the discretion of the 
building official, this requirement may be waived as long as a property owners’ 
association, or similar entity, is formed for the payment and billing of the applicable 
utility. At a minimum, separate exterior shutoff valves for water, gas and electricity 
shall be provided for each building on each lot. 

 
Public Works Department  
 

14. The Applicant shall submit a Final Map for review and approval of the City 
Engineer. Said Final Map shall include all right-of-way and easement dedication 
and/or vacations. The Final Map shall be submitted to the City Engineer for 
conformance review prior to submittal to the County of Orange Surveyor’s Office. 
The Final Map shall be submitted directly to the County of Orange Surveyor’s 
Office for review and approval of the technical portion of the Final Map. The Final 
Map shall be approved and recorded with the County of Orange prior to the 
acceptance of all public improvements. All right-of-way and easement dedications 
and vacations shall be in accordance with all requirements set forth in the 
California Streets and Highways Code, the Subdivision Map Act, and the Brea City 
Code. The Final Map shall include the dedication of all easements necessary to 
facilitate the proposed subdivision, meeting all City and jurisdictional requirements, 
as identified on Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179.  
 

15. Applicant shall be responsible to prepare all documentation and pay for any 
publication fee (as applicable) for the proposed dedications and/or vacations of 
right-of-way or easements.  
 

16. The Applicant shall submit a Monumentation Bond as required by the Subdivision 
Map Act in a form approved by the City Attorney to guarantee payment for the 
setting of monuments. The bond amount shall be provided before the approval of 
the Final Map, by the Licensed Surveyor or Registered Civil Engineer preparing 
the Final Map. The Monumentation Bond shall be provided in an amount to the 
satisfaction of the City Engineer.  
 

17. Prior to the release of the Monumentation Bond, the Licensed Surveyor or 
Registered Civil Engineer who prepared the Final Map shall submit a letter to the 
City Engineer verifying the setting of all monuments, confirming that all monuments 
have been set in conformance with the recorded Final Map, and confirming that 
the Applicant/Property Owner has paid the Licensed Surveyor or Registered Civil 
Engineer in full for the setting of the monuments.  
 

18. Prior to the approval of the Final Map, and issuance of any building permit for any 
phased development of the lots or parcels identified on Tentative Parcel Map No. 



 
 

Page 4 of 5 
 

2022-179, the Applicant shall provide Covenants, Conditions, and Restrictions 
(CC&R’s) for the review and approval of the Public Works Department, Fire 
Department, Community Development Department, and City Attorney. The 
CC&R’s shall incorporate a Maintenance Exhibit map as a separate attachment to 
the document, that clearly identifies the ownership and responsibilities for 
maintenance for items on the proposed property and clearly identifies and locates 
all existing and proposed easements. The CC&R’s shall acknowledge mutual 
responsibilities to maintain shared emergency access features and fire protection 
equipment for code compliance. Said CC&R’s shall apply to any successors to the 
property owner at the time of the subdivision. A copy of the recorded CC&R’s shall 
be provided to the Community Development Department within thirty (30) days of 
recordation. Any amendment to the CC&Rs shall not be approved without prior 
consent of the City. 
 

19. Sidewalk improvements along the existing and proposed accessible path of travel 
internal to the site and along the project perimeter in the adjacent public right-of-
way shall be assessed by the City of Brea at the time of planning review and/or 
building permit review for any phased development of the lots or parcels identified 
on Tentative Parcel Map No. 2022-179.  
 

20. All existing public utilities located within the public right-of-way or within existing 
easements are to be protected in place, unless indicated otherwise by 
improvement plans approved by the City Engineer.  
 

21. All public improvements, and improvements within the public right-of-way and 
public easement areas, shall be designed and constructed per current City 
standards and all other jurisdictional requirements.  
 

22. A City of Brea Public Works Encroachment Permit shall be obtained prior to any 
construction, improvements, or staging in the public right-of-way or within existing 
public easement areas. 
 

23. Prior to the issuance of any building permits, the Applicant shall submit Erosion 
and Sediment Control Plans for review and approval. Said plans shall identify the 
State issued WDID number and the contact information for the person that is to be 
reached in case of emergency. 
 

24. All existing and proposed domestic, irrigation, and fire services shall include 
metering and backflow prevention to the satisfaction of the City Engineer. 
 

25. The Applicant shall install above grade backflow prevention for all existing and 
proposed domestic, irrigation, and fire services to the satisfaction of the City 
Engineer.  
 



 
 

Page 5 of 5 
 

26. The City of Brea Public Works Encroachment Permit application shall be attained 
prior to any construction in the public right-of-way or within existing public 
easement areas. 

 
Fire Department 

 
27. Project shall coordinate to ensure easements are recorded accordingly to reflect 

existing shared emergency access features (such as fire lanes, gates, Knox 
devices), and fire protection equipment (such as water mains and fire hydrants), 
will be maintained for code compliance. 

 
28. Any additional landscaping or site security features shall obtain appropriate 

permits, including Brea Fire Department review, to maintain required access to fire 
protection equipment. 

 
 



ATTACHMENT C 
 

 

 

TECHNICAL BACKGROUND 

 

Case No: Tentative Parcel Map (TPM) No. 2022-179 

Property Location: 915, 955, 975 West Imperial Highway, and 950 Mariner 
Street 

Parcel Size: 

 

17.54 acres 
 

Applicant: James McGrade, on behalf of Healthcare Property 
Advisors 
915 West Imperial Highway, Suite 165 

General Plan Designation: Light Industrial 

Zoning Designation: Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP) 

Adjacent Zoning  

North: Brea Industrial Specific Plan (BISP) 

South: C-G General Commercial with PD Overlay & R-1 Single 
Family Residential 

West: C-M Industrial Commercial & M-2 General Commercial 

East: M-1 Light Industrial 

Site and Neighborhood 
Characteristics: 

The Project site is located on the northeast corner of Imperial 
Highway and Puente Street. The site is currently developed 
with four office buildings, associated surface parking areas, 
and landscaping. The Project site is surrounded by industrial 
uses to the north and east, a mixture of commercial and 
residential uses to the south, and additional commercial and 
industrial uses to the west. 
   

Public Hearing Notices and 
Outreach: 

Legal Notice was published in the Brea Star-Progress on 
June 13, 2024, and approximately 99 notices were sent to 
all property owners within a 500-foot radius of the subject 
property. 

 

 



ATTACHMENT D 

 

 
SUBJECT PROPERTY AND VICINITY MAP 

 
 
 

DATE:  June 25, 2024 
 

CASE NO:   
ACCELA RECORD NO. PLN-2024-00016 
TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2022-179 

 

 

Imperial Highway 

A
ro

v
is

ta
 A

v
e
n

u
e

 

Mariner Street 

Project Site 



ATTACHMENT E



EXISTING CONDITIONS MAP



ATTACHMENT F













ATTACHMENT H 
 

 

CEQA NOTICE OF EXEMPTION 
 
TO:  Orange County Clerk-Recorder 
 601 N. Ross Street 
 Santa Ana, CA 92701 
 
FROM  City of Brea  
 Community Development Department 
 1 Civic Center Circle 
 Brea, CA 92821 
  

PROJECT TITLE/CASE NO.: TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP NO. 2022-179 
 

PROJECT LOCATION: 915, 955, 975 West Imperial Highway, and 950 Mariner Street  
 

PROJECT DESCRIPTION: The Project involves the subdivision of two existing parcels into four new 
parcels. The parcelization would result in the following lot size breakdown: 
Lot 1 (8.06 acres), Lot 2 (3.69 acres), Lot 3 (2.17 acres), and Lot 4 (3.62 
acres).  
 

Name of Public Agency Approving Project: City of Brea 
 

Project Applicant & Address: James McGrade, on behalf of Healthcare Property Advisors 
915 West Imperial Highway, Suite 165 

 
Exempt Status: (Check one)

 Ministerial (Sec. 21080(b)(1); 15268)  
 Declared Emergency (Sec. 21080(b)(3); 15269(a)) 
 Emergency Project (Sec. 21080(b)(4); 15269 (b)(c)) 

 Categorical Exemption (Sec. 15315) 
 Statutory Exemption (15282(s)) 
 Other:   

 
Reason why project is exempt:   Class 15 exemption is applicable in that the Project consists of the subdivision of property 
in an urbanized area into four parcels. Additionally, the subdivision is in conformance with the City’s General Plan and 
Zoning Code, no variances or exceptions are required, all services and access to the proposed parcels to local standards 
are available, the parcels have not been involved in a division of a larger parcel within the previous two years, and the 
parcels do not have an average slope greater than 20 percent. Therefore, the Project is categorically exempt from the 
provisions of CEQA. 
 
 

 
    
 Jason Killebrew, Community Development Director Date 

 



City of Brea

Planning Commission Communication

Informational/Project Updates

Meeting

Tuesday, June 25, 2024, 6:00 PM

Agenda Group

ADMINISTRATIVE ITEMS Item: 7B

Attachments

Planning Update - Updated 06.14.2024.pdf

RECOMMENDATION
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission receive and file the Planning Division Updates, dated June 14, 2024 

(Attachment A).

RESPECTFULLY SUBMITTED:
Joanne Hwang, AICP, City Planner

https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F664cc06c61d167004440ac68%2FPlanning%20Update%20-%20Updated%2006.14.2024.pdf?alt=media&token=e9843bdd-8ac9-4876-98cc-d0ffaf26009f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F664cc06c61d167004440ac68%2FPlanning%20Update%20-%20Updated%2006.14.2024.pdf?alt=media&token=e9843bdd-8ac9-4876-98cc-d0ffaf26009f
https://firebasestorage.googleapis.com/v0/b/fast-archive-274904.appspot.com/o/breaca%2Factions%2F664cc06c61d167004440ac68%2FPlanning%20Update%20-%20Updated%2006.14.2024.pdf?alt=media&token=e9843bdd-8ac9-4876-98cc-d0ffaf26009f


City of Brea 
Project Updates
June 14, 2024 



Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 2 

CONTENTS 
• IN PROCESS/UNDER REVIEW 

 
Story 

Map ID Project Name Address 
1  Lambert Road Office Condo Tentative Parcel Map 700-800 W. Lambert Road 
2  Amazon Facility 275 Valencia Avenue 
3  Pet Aquamation 580 W. Lambert Road 
4  AT&T Wireless Rooftop Facility 380 W. Central Avenue 
5  Albertson’s Distribution Center Office Building 200 N. Puente Street 
6  Loading Dock Addition 750 Challenger Street 
7  South Brea Townhomes 685 S. Brea Boulevard 
8  Light Industrial Building Northwest corner of Nasa Street and Surveyor Avenue 
9  New warehouse building (Preliminary Plan Review) 3350 E. Birch Street 
10  New Industrial Building  424 Berry Way 

11  Affordable housing development (Preliminary Plan 
Review) 323 N. Brea Blvd 

12  Imperial Mariner tentative parcel map 915, 955, 975 W. Imperial Hwy 
13  Brea Plaza Apartments 1639 E. Imperial Highway 
14  Greenbriar residential development 1698-1700 Greenbriar Lane 
15  New residential development (Preliminary Plan Review) 112 Bracken Street 
16  Urban Lot Split (Preliminary Plan Review) 125 E. Olinda Place 
17  Imperial Mariner parking reduction 915, 955, 975 W. Imperial Hwy 
18  Bruxie’s on-site alcohol 215 W. Birch Street 
19  Asuletics fitness studio 396 N. Cliffwood Park Street 
20  A 2nd story ADU height increase 401 Sycamore Avenue 

 

  



Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 3 

APPROVED/ENTITLED 

Story 
Map ID Project Name Address 

1  Mercury Lane Apartments SE corner of Mercury Lane and Berry Street 
2  Brea Imperial Center Remodel SW corner of State College Boulevard and Imperial Highway 
3  Transwestern 285 N. Berry Street; 711 W.  Imperial Highway 
4  Brea Regional Animal Hospital 2500 E. Imperial Highway, Suite 200 
5  Brea 265 Specific Plan Valencia Ave; Lambert Rd; Carbon Canyon Rd; Rose Dr 
6  Brea 265 Tentative Tract Map Valencia Ave; Lambert Rd; Carbon Canyon Rd; Rose Dr 
7  Accessory Dwelling Unit  527 E. Elm Street 
8  Industrial Building 2727 E. Imperial Highway 
9  Brea Mall Mixed Use Project 100 Brea Mall Road 
10  Gaslight Square Redevelopment 255 E. Imperial Highway 
11  Southlands Church Fence Height 2950 E. Imperial Highway 
12  Boiling Crab – Outdoor Patio 120 S. Brea Boulevard #106 
13  Brea Plaza Remodel (Buildings E-G) 1639 E. Imperial Highway 
14  Boiling Crab – On-site Alcohol 120 S. Brea Boulevard 
15  Smart Parke Pet Daycare 835 E. Birch Street 
16  Brea Place Sign Program Amendment 100-145 S. State College Boulevard 
17  Wireless Co-location 145 S. State College Boulevard 
18  Ulta Façade Modification 2395 E. Imperial Highway 
19  California Spine Institute 721 E. Imperial Highway 
20  Medical Use Parking Modification 330 E. Lambert Road 

21  Macallans Public House – Expansion of On-Site Alcohol 
and New Outdoor Patios 330 W. Birch Street, Suite 1 

22  Dr. Squatch Fence Height 114 N. Berry Street 
23  Super Juicy Dumpling – On-Site Alcohol 2445 E. Imperial Highway #A 
24  Wireless Modification 185 E. Alder Street 

25  Smoke & Char (formerly Corazon Modern Kitchen) – 
Expansion of On-Site Alcohol 120 S. Brea Boulevard #106 

26  New Wireless Facility 724 N. Brea Boulevard 
27  Brea Plaza Sign Program Amendment 1639 E. Imperial Highway 
28  Pacific Paws animal hospital  710 N. Brea Blvd 



Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 4 

• REPEALED/DENIED (within one year) 
 
N/A 

 

  



Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 5 

 

  

LAMBERT ROAD OFFICE CONDO TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP (MAP ID: 1) 
Case Type: • Tentative Parcel Map   

•  
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

  

Project No.: • TPM 2021-189; Accela No.: PLN-2021-00061 
 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Accessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 296-223-13 
• 700-800 W Lambert Road.  

Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to convert two existing 12-unit buildings (total 24 
units) into 24 office condominium units. No new construction is proposed; 
existing unit boundaries, floor plans and floor areas will not change. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano (estebanr@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • 801 Lambert LLC, A California Limited Liability Company (Mark Blumenthal)   

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• October 25, 2021 

Current 
Status: 

• Application was deemed complete on October 12, 2023. 
• Planning Commission review TBD pending applicant response.  

In-Process/Review 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 6 

 

 

  

AMAZON FACILITY (MAP ID: 2) 
Case Type: • Plan Review 

 
 
PROJECT MAP: 
 
  

 
 

 

Project No.: • PR No. 2022-09; ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00042 
 

Project 
Location: 

• 275 W. Valencia 
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 320-233-17 

 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The Project proposes to demolish the existing 3-story, 637,503 square-foot, 
60-foot high office building (previously occupied by Bank of America) and 
construct a new 181,500 square-foot, 44-foot high warehouse building that 
will be used as Amazon’s parcel delivery facility. 

 
Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net)  

Applicant: • Tim Reed of Ware Malcomb 
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• May 31, 2022 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant. 
• EIR NOP was issued on July 13, 2023, and the public comment period ended 

on August 11, 2023. 
• EIR Scoping Meeting was held on July 24, 2023. 
 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 7 

 

 

 

  

PET AQUAMATION BUSINESS (MAP ID: 3) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit 

 
 
PROJECT MAP: 
    

 
 

  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2022-15; ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00053 
 

Project 
Location: 

• 580 W Lambert Road, Unit E 
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 296-081-07 

 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to establish a pet aquamation (cremation) facility 
with mobile after-life care veterinary services. No live animals are proposed 
on-site. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  

Applicant: • Dr. Annie Forslund (Home Pet Euthanasia of Southern California)  
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• July 19, 2022 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant. 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 8 

 

 

  

AT&T WIRELESS ROOFTOP FACILITY (MAP ID: 4) 
Case Type: • Plan Review  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 

Project No.: • PR No. 2022-12; PR No. 2022-13; ACCELA No: PLN-2022-00074 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):  296-241-10 
• 380 W Central Ave 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to install a new rooftop wireless communication 
facility on an existing commercial office building.  
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Graham Bultema, Assistant Planner (grahamb@cityofbrea.net) 
 
  

Applicant: • New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC dba AT&T Wireless   
 
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• November 22, 2022 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant. 
 
 
 

mailto:grahamb@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 9 

 

 

  

ALBERTSON’S DISTRIBUTION CENTER OFFICE BUILDING  (MAP ID: 5) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit, Precise Development, Administrative Remedy 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

  
 

  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2023-02; PD No. 2023-01; AR No. 2023-03; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-
00027 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-231-12 
• 200 N Puente St 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing a new two-story office building for an Albertson’s 
distribution center. 
 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net) 
 
 

Applicant: • John Doan   
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• April 25, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant. 
 

 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 10 

 

 

 

  

LOADING DOCK ADDITION  (MAP ID: 6) 
Case Type: • Plan Review  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

  

Project No.: • PR 2023-05; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00031 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-223-19 
• 750 Challenger Street 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to add a secondary loading dock and restripe 
parking stalls. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Esther Yang   
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• April 27, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant 
 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 11 

 

 

 

  

SOUTH BREA TOWNHOMES  (MAP ID: 7) 
Case Type: • Precise Development, Tentative Tract Map, Density Bonus, Tree Removal 

Permit 
 

PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

   

Project No.: • PD 2023-03, TPM 2023-01, DB 2023-01 and TRP 2023-01; ACCELA No: PLN-
2023-00081 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    284-282-06 
• 685 S. Brea Boulevard 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing a new 32-unit, 3 story residential development  
NOTE:  This is based on a SB 330 preliminary application that was previously 
submitted on August 1, 2023 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Patrick Chien of City Ventures   
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• November 21, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under review 
 

 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 12 

 

 

 

  

LIGHT INDUSTRIAL BUILDING  (MAP ID: 8) 
Case Type: • Plan Review  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
   

Project No.: • PR 2023-08; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00049 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    320-303-11 
• NW corner of Nasa Street and Surveyor Avenue 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to construct a new 56,000 square-foot industrial 
building. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Dennis Roy   
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• July 25, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under review 
 
 
 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 13 

 

 

  

NEW WAREHOUSE BUILDING  (MAP ID: 9) 
Case Type: • Preliminary Plan Review 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

    

Project No.: • ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00046 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    320-233-21 
• 3350 E. Birch Street 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to demolish existing office building and 
construct a 86,145 sq. ft. warehouse building 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (Estebanr@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Scot A. Finch 
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• July 3, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Preliminary comment letter was issued on August 3, 2023. No further 
action will be taken. The Applicant may submit a full application if they 
want to pursue the project. 

mailto:Estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 14 

 

 

  

NEW INDUSTRIAL BUILDING  (MAP ID: 10) 
Case Type: • Plan Review 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

    

Project No.: • PR No. 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00009 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-251-04 
• 424 Berry Way 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing to demolish existing industrial buildings located 
at the eastern portion of the parcel and construct a new 147,500 sq. ft. 
warehouse. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Graham Bultema, Assistant Planner (grahamb@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Rexford Industrial, Berry, LLC. 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• February 6, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from applicant 
 
 

mailto:grahamb@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 15 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AFFORDABLE HOUSING DEVELOPMENT  (MAP ID: 11) 
Case Type: • Preliminary Plan Review; Density Bonus 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
    

Project No.: • PPR No. 2024-01, DB No. 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00014/PLN-
2024-00031 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-301-02 
• 323 N. Brea Blvd. 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing a new multi-family affordable/permanent 
supporting housing development, which could include between 28 and 40 
dwelling units. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Marie Dao, Senior Management Analyst (maried@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Tish Kelly of Jamboree Housing Corp. 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• March 12, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Preliminary comment letter was issued on April 10, 2024. No further 
action will be taken. The Applicant may submit a full application if they 
want to pursue the project.; Density Bonus application is currently under 
review 

mailto:maried@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 16 

 

 

 

 

  

IMPERIAL MARINER TENTATIVE PARCEL MAP  (MAP ID: 12) 
Case Type: • Tentative Parcel Map 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
    

 

Project No.: • TPM No. 2022-179; ACCELA No: PLN-20224-00016 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-342-05 and 296-114-01 
• 915, 955, 975 W. Imperial Hwy 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to subdivide the existing property into four 
parcels. 

•  
Project 
Planner: 

• Rebecca Pennington, Senior Planner (rebeccap@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • James McGrade of Imperial Mariner, LLC 
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• March 19, 2024 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Scheduled for the Planning Commission public hearing on June 25, 2024 
 
 

mailto:rebeccap@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 17 

 

 

  

BREA PLAZA APARTMENTS  (MAP ID: 13) 
Case Type: • General Plan Amendment, Zone Change and Precise Development 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
   

Project No.: • GPA 2024-01, ZC 2024-01, PD 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00017 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-102-25 
• 1639 East Imperial Highway 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing a General Plan Amendment and a Zone Change to 
amend the project site’s General Plan and Zoning Designation from General 
Commercial to Mixed Use II, and construct a new 6 story, 110-unit apartment 
building at the northwest corner of the property. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Jahn Nguyen of AO 
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• March 19, 2024 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant. 
 
 
 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 18 

 

  

GREENBRIAR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT  (MAP ID: 14) 
Case Type: • General Plan Amendment, Zone Change, Plan Review, Conditional Use 

Permit, Development Agreement, Precise Development, Tentative Tract 
Map 

PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

     

Project No.: • GPA 2024-02, ZC 2024-02, PR 2024-03, CUP 2024-02, DA 2024-01, PD 
2024-02, TTM 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00020 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-102-34 
• 1698-1700 Greenbriar Lane 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing to demolish existing office building and a 
parking structure and construct 180 single-family attached dwelling unit 
development. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Rebecca Pennington, Senior Planner (rebeccap@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Gary Jones of Lennar Homes of California, Inc. 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• March 26, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending resubmittal from the applicant. 
 

mailto:rebeccap@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 19 

 

 

 

  

NEW RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT  (MAP ID: 15) 
Case Type: • Preliminary Plan Review 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
     

Project No.: • PPR No. 2024-02; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00018 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-332-17 
• 112 Bracken Street 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing to construct a 4 unit, for-sale residential 
development with one ADU attached for one of the units.  

Project 
Planner: 

• Brianna Co, Planning Technician (briannac@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Eric Gonsalves of The Cirrus Company, LLC 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• March 26, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Preliminary comment letter was issued on April 25, 2024. No further 
action will be taken. The Applicant may submit a full application if they 
want to pursue the project. 
 

mailto:briannac@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 20 

 

 

  

URBAN LOT SPLIT – PRELIMINARY PLAN REVIEW  (MAP ID: 16) 
Case Type: • Preliminary Plan Review 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
     

Project No.: • PPR No. 2024-03; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00021 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    315-051-03 
• 125 E Olinda Place 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing to subdivide the existing vacant lot into 2 lots 
using the Urban Lot Split provisions and construct 2 units on each lot. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Graham Bultema, Assistant Planner (grahamb@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Jordan Byers 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• April 9, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Preliminary comment letter was issued on May 9, 2024. No further 
action will be taken. The Applicant may submit a full application if they 
want to pursue the project. 
 

mailto:grahamb@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 21 

 

 

  

IMPERIAL MARINER PARKING REDUCTION  (MAP ID: 17) 
Case Type: • Administrative Remedy 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
     

Project No.: • AR No. 2024-02; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00028 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-342-05 and 296-114-01 
• 915, 955, 975 W. Imperial Hwy 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is requesting 10% reduction in the required parking for the 
existing office/medical complex to accommodate additional medical 
office uses  
 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • James McGrade of Imperial Mariner, LLC 
 

Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• May 23, 2024 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under Review 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 22 

 

  

BRUXIE ON-SITE ALCOHOL  (MAP ID: 18) 
Case Type: • Minor Conditional Use Permit 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

 
 
     

Project No.: • MCUP No. 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00029 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-632-27 
• 215 W. Birch Street 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing to serve beer and wine at the existing 
restaurant (Bruxie) 

Project 
Planner: 

• Brianna Co, Planning Technician (briannac@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Kelly Bullarney of Bruxie 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• May 28, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under review. 
 

mailto:briannac@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 23 

 

 

 

 

 

  

AUSLETICS FITNESS STUDIO  (MAP ID: 19) 
Case Type: • Minor Conditional Use Permit 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

 
     

Project No.: • MCUP No. 2024-02; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00030 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-191-05 
• 396 N. Cliffwood Park Street 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is proposing to establish an instruction based fitness studio 
(Ausletics). 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Aree Richardson 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• June 11, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under review 
 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 24 

 

  

A 2nd STORY ADU HEIGHT INCREASE  (MAP ID: 20) 
Case Type: • Certificate of Compatibility 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 
 

 
 

 
     

Project No.: • CC No. 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00027 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    284-223-01 
• 401 Sycamore Avenue 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The Applicant is requesting an increase in maximum height of a 2nd 
story ADU from 16 feet to 23 feet 

Project 
Planner: 

• Graham Bultema, Assistant Planner (grahamb@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Jasmeet Gill Kennington 
Application 
submittal 
Date: 

• June 11, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under review 
 

mailto:grahamb@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 25 

 

 

 

 

  

MERCURY LANE APARTMENTS (Map ID: 1)  
Case Type: • Planned Community Master Plan, Zone Change, Development Agreement, 

Environmental Impact Report 
 

RENDERING:  

 
 

  

Project No.: • PCMP No. 19-01, ZC No. 19-01, DA No 19-01, FEIR 19-01 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 296-141-05  
• Southeast corner of Mercury Lane and Berry Street  
 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The project is a new 5-story building with 114 workforce residential units.  
  

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (Planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant • Dwight Manely 
 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Planning Commission recommended approval of the project to the City council 
on April 28, 2020 

• City Council approved the project on June 2, 2020 
 

Current 
Status:  

• In building permit plan check process 
 
 

Approved/Entitled  

mailto:Planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 26 

 

 

  

BREA IMPERIAL CENTER (Map ID: 2)  

Case Type: • Amendment to Conditional Use Permit 18-06, Precise Development, Conditional 
Use Permits, Tentative Parcel Map  

PROJECT MAP: 

 

Project No.: • CUP 18-05, PD 17-03, CUP 18-07, TPM 2017-01 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 029-331-22, -28 
• 311-391 South State College & 1130-1160 Imperial Highway 
 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The project includes façade improvements, demolition and reconstruction of a 
portion of the Brea Imperial Center and parking modifications to the center with a 
new comprehensive sign program. In addition, a Tentative Parcel Map to subdivide 
the 4.1-acre site into two parcels.  

 

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (Planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant • Winston Liu of JLJ (USA) Investments, LLC 

Approval 
Dates:  

• The Planning Commission approved the project on July 24, 2018. 

Current 
Status:   

• Under construction 

mailto:Planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 27 

 

 

 

  

TRANSWESTERN (MAP ID: 3) 

Case Type: • Precise Development, Mitigated Negative Declaration, Conditional Use Permit, 
Tentative Parcel Map  

PROJECT MAP: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Project No.: • PD No. 21-01; MND No. 21-01, CUP 21-08, TPM 2021-140; ACCELA No. PLN-2021-
00007 

Project 
Location: 

• 285 N Berry Street and 711 W Imperial Hwy 
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 296-101-08; 296-101-05; 296-101-03 

Project 
Description: 

• The project is a development of a new 126,797 square foot industrial building with 
associated parking and landscaping.  

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (Planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Transwestern Company (Sara Santomauro) 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Approved by Planning Commission on September 28, 2021 

Current 
Status:  

• Under construction 

mailto:Planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 28 

 

 

 

  

BREA REGIONAL ANIMAL HOSPITAL (MAP ID: 4) 

Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2022-02; ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00010 
Project 
Location: 

• 2500 E. Imperial Highway, Unit 200 
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 336-541-30  
 

Project 
Description: 

• The project establishes an animal hospital with no changes to the exterior of the 
building and no building expansion 

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (planner@acityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Richard Wright 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Approved by Planning Commission on June 28, 2022.    

Current 
Status:  

• In operation 

mailto:planner@acityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 29 

 

 

  

BREA 265 SPECIFIC PLAN  (MAP ID 5) 

Case Types: • Specific Plan, General Plan Amendment, Zone Change, and Development Agreement  
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

Project No.: • ACCELA No. PLN-2020-00011; ENV No. 22-01, GPA No. 22-01, ZC No. 22-01, DA No. 22-
01, SP No. 22-01 

Project 
Location: 

• Accessor’s Parcel Map (APN): 322-031-24; 322-031-23; 322-031-31; 322-031-04; 322-031-12; 
322-031-01; 322-031-10; 322-031-15; 322-031-14; 322-031-13; 322-031-13; 3200-070-02l; 322-
072-02; 322-031-21; 322-03-121; 322-031-19; 320-071-29; 320-073-07 

• The 262-acre site, commonly known as Brea 265, is generally bounded by Lambert Road/Carbon 
Canyon Road to the north, Carbon Canyon Regional Park to the east, Birch Street and Rose Drive 
to the South, and residential uses to the west. 

Project 
Description: 

• The project includes the following: (1) General Plan Amendment to change the General 
Plan Land Use designation of the site from Hillside Residential and Low Density 
Residential to Brea 265 Specific Plan; (2) Zone Change to change the zoning of the site 
from HR and R-1 to Brea 265 Specific Plan; (3) Specific Plan for the adoption of a new 
specific plan providing up to 1,100 residential dwelling units, parks and recreational 
amenities, and open space and right of way improvements; (4) Tentative Tract Map for 
the subdivision of the project site for residential, parks and open space uses; and (5) 
Development Agreement defining terms of development by vesting the City’s approval 
and specifying public benefits and improvements 

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (Planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • AERA ENERGY 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Planning Commission recommended approval of the project to the City Council on May 24, 2022.  
 
• City Council reviewed the SP, GPA, ZC, and DA for the Project on June 21, 2022. The project was 

continued to July 19, 2022, where it was approved by City Council. 
Current 
Status: 

• N/A 

mailto:Planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 30 

 

 

  

BREA 265 TENTATIVE TRACT MAP  (MAP ID: 6) 

Case Types: • Tentative Tract Map  
PROJECT MAP: 

 
 

 

Project No.: • ACCELA No. PLN 2020-00011; TTM 16423 
Project 
Location: 

• Accessor’s Parcel Map (APN): 322-031-24; 322-031-23; 322-031-31; 322-031-04; 322-
031-12; 322-031-01; 322-031-10; 322-031-15; 322-031-14; 322-031-13; 322-031-13; 
3200-070-02l; 322-072-02; 322-031-21; 322-03-121; 322-031-19; 320-071-29; 320-
073-07 

• The 262-acre site, commonly known as Brea 265, is generally bounded by Lambert 
Road/Carbon Canyon Road to the north, Carbon Canyon Regional Park to the east, 
Birch Street and Rose Drive to the South, and residential uses to the west. 

Project 
Description: 

• A Tentative Tract Map for the subdivision of the project site for residential, parks and 
open space uses. The TTM would implement the approved Brea 265 Specific Plan. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (Planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • AERA ENERGY 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Planning Commission approved the TTM for the project on September 27, 2022. 

Current 
Status: 

• N/A 

mailto:Planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 31 

 

 

 

  

ACCESSORY DWELLING UNIT AT 527 E ELM STREET (MAP ID: 7) 

Case Type: • Certificate of Compatibility  PROJECT MAP: 
 

  
 

Project No.: • CC No. 2022-01; ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00019 
Project 
Location: 

• 527 E. Elm Street  
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 284-213-36 
 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The project establishes a new 1,496 square foot detached ADU.  

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Frederick Talactac 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Planning Commission approved the project on October 25, 2022. 

Current 
Status:  

• Under construction 

mailto:planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 32 

 

 

 

  

INDUSTRIAL BUILDING (MAP ID: 8) 

Case Type: • Plan Review, Environmental Impact Report Addendum PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
 

Project No.: • PR No. 2022-04; EIR No. 5-81 Addendum No. 1; ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00012 
Project 
Location: 

• 2727 E. Imperial Highway  
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 320-091-66  
 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The project includes demolition of an existing office building and development of 
a new warehouse with related site improvements. The building would be a total 
of 113,700 SF. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Prologis 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Brea Community Development Director approved the project on March 27, 2023. 
 

Current 
Status:  

• Under construction 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 33 

 

  

BREA MALL MIXED USE PROJECT  (MAP ID. 9) 
Project: • EIR, General Plan Amendment, Zone Change, Development Agreement, Precise Development 

Plan, Tentative Parcel Map, and Conditional Use Permits 
PROJECT MAP: 

 
 

Project No.: • EIR 20-01, GPA No. 20-01; ZC No. 20-01, DA No. 20-01, TPM 22-113, PD No. 20-02, and CUP 
Nos. 20-06, 22-17, 22-18 and 22-19 ACCELA No. PLN 2021-00008 

Project 
Location: 

• 100 Brea Mall;  
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 319-101-37 19-100-26, -62, -63, -64, -71, -73, -75 -76, -79, -89 

and 319-103-22 (Note: GPA No. 2020-01 and ZC No. 2020-01 apply to the entire Brea Mall site)  
Project 
Description: 

• The project includes: (1) General Plan Amendment to change the General Plan Land Use 
designation of the Project site and the Brea Mall from Regional Commercial to Mixed Use I; (2) 
Zone Change to change the zoning designation of the site from Major Shopping Center (C-C) with 
a Precise Development (P-D) overlay to Mixed Use I (MU-I); (3) Development Agreement to define 
the terms of development proposed by vesting the City’s approval while specifying public 
benefits and improvements; (4) Precise Development Plan to demolish the former Sears building 
and surface parking lot and allow a new mixed-use development that includes retail, restaurants, 
for-rent residential apartments, a resort-type fitness center and an outdoor gathering space; (5) 
Tentative Parcel Map for subdivision; and (6) Conditional Use Permits for shared parking, to 
establish the Brea Mall sign program, to allow on-site alcohol consumption of beer, wine and 
distilled spirts within dining establishments and to allow a fitness center 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  

Applicant: • Simon Properties  
Approval 
Dates: 

• Planning Commission Study Session (Project Preview) was held on September 27, 2022.  
• Planning Commission Public Hearing (Project Introduction) was held on October 25, 2022. 
• Planning Commission recommended approval of the project to the City Council on December 

13, 2022.  
• City Council Public Hearing (1st reading) was held on May 2, 2023. 
• City Council approved the project during the 2nd reading on May 16, 2023. 

Current 
Status:  

• Under construction 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 34 

 

 

  

GASLIGHT SQUARE REDEVELOPMENT (MAP ID: 10) 

Case Type: • Precise Development, Conditional Use Permit, General Plan Amendment, Zone Change, 
Conditional Use Permit  

PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
 

Project No.: • PD No. 22-01; CUP No. 22-03; GPA No. 22-02; ZC No. 22-02; CUP 22-13 (Amend CUP 90-
20); ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00011 

Project 
Location: 

• 255 E. Imperial Highway  
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 319-292-31, 319-292-33, 319-292-35, 319-292-36 

Project 
Description: 

• The Project retains two of the existing five buildings that are currently used for medical 
uses. The remaining three commercial buildings totaling 18,286 square feet would be 
demolished and a new 2,000 square foot drive-through restaurant with an outdoor seating 
area and a 6,000 square foot commercial building consisting of 2,400 square feet of 
restaurant and 3,600 square feet of medical or retail space would be constructed.  

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Dwight Manley 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Planning Commission Public Hearing (Intro to Project) held on January 24, 2023.  
• Planning Commission recommended approval of the project to City Council on April 11, 

2023. 
• City Council Public Hearing (1st reading) held on May 16, 2023. 
• City Council approved the project during the 2nd reading on June 6, 2023. 

Current 
Status  

• Under construction 
 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 35 

 

 

  

SOUTHLANDS CHURCH FENCE HEIGHT (MAP ID: 11) 

Case Type: • Administrative Adjustment  PROJECT MAP: 

 
 
 
 

Project No.: • AR 2023-01; ACCELA No. PLN 2022-00027 

Project 
Location: 

• 2950 E. Imperial Highway 
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 336-631-21 

Project 
Description: 

• The Project increases the height of the fence along Imperial Highway from 30 inches to 42 
inches.  

Project 
Planner: 

• Planning Division (planner@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Southlands Church 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Community Development Director approved the application on February 1, 2023 

Current 
Status  

• In building permit plan check process 
 

mailto:planner@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 36 

 

 

  

BOILING CRAB OUTDOOR PATIO (MAP ID: 12) 

Case Type: • Plan Review  PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
 
 
 

Project No.: • PR 2023-03; ACCELA No. PLN 2023-00017 

Project 
Location: 

• 120 S. Brea Boulevard, Suite 106 
• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN): 296-364-25 

Project 
Description: 

• The Project include a new outdoor patio for a new business, Boiling Crab 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Aejandra Zoquipa 

Approval 
Dates: 

• Community Development Director approved the application on June 6, 2023 

Current 
Status  

• Under construction 
 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 37 

 

 

 

  

BREA PLAZA REMODEL (BUILDINGS E – G) (MAP ID: 13) 

Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit, Precise Development PROJECT MAP: 
 
 

 
 
  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2022-23; PD No. 2022-12; ACCELA No: PLN-2022-00078 
Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):   319-391-01 
• 1639 E Imperial Hwy 

Project 
Description: 

• The project includes demolition of a 18,425 square foot theater (Building F) and 
remodeling Buildings E & G for retail ground floor use and a new second floor for 
office use. Building E would add 7,787 square feet to the ground floor and a new 
6,500 square foot second floor with a 3,028 square foot outdoor patio, and a new 
loading area to the rear of the building. Building G would add a new 8,480 square 
foot second floor with a 1,048 square foot outdoor patio. 

 
Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Waad J. Nadhir   

Approval 
Dates 

• The Planning Commission approved the application on August 8, 2023 

Current 
Status: 

• Under construction 
 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 38 

 

 

 

 

 

  

BOILING CRAB – ON-SITE ALCOHOL (MAP ID: 14) 

Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

  
 

Project No.: • CUP No. 2023-07; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00039 
Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-364-25 
• 120 S Brea Blvd, Suite 103 

Project 
Description: 

• The project includes an on-sale beer and wine alcohol license at a sit-down 
restaurant (Boiling Crab). 

 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 

Applicant: • Isac Uravo   

Approval 
Dates 

• The Planning Commission approved the application on September 12, 2023 

Current 
Status: 

• Restaurant is under construction 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 39 

 

 

 

  

SMARTE PARKE PET DAYCARE  (MAP ID: 15) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

 
  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2023-06; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00035 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-104-14 
• 835 E Birch St 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project establishes a luxury pet daycare and boarding facility (Smart 
Parke) within an existing commercial building. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Josh Drake (Smart Parke)   
 

Approval 
Dates 

• The Planning Commission approved the application on September 26, 2023. 

Current 
Status: 

• Under construction 
 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 40 

 

  

BREA PLACE SIGN PROGRAM AMENDMENT  (MAP ID: 16) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
 

  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2023-08; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00042 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-322-07, 319-322-08, 319-322-02, 
319-331-18, 319-332-03, 319-331-19, 319-331-17 

• 100-145 S State College Blvd 
 

Project 
Description: 

• The project amends the existing Brea Place master sign program. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net) 
 
 

Applicant: • Ashley Yu (JB3D)   
 

Approval 
Dates 

• The Planning Commission approved the application on September 26, 2023. 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending submittal of a building permit plan check 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 41 

 

  

WIRELESS FACILITY CO-LOCATION  (MAP ID: 17) 
Case Type: • Plan Review  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

   

Project No.: • PR 2023-07; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00047 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-331-12 
• 145 S. State College Boulevard 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project modifies an existing wireless facility to add additional antennas 
and support equipment. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 
 
 

Applicant: • Meghan Graham   
 

Approval 
Dates 

• The Community Development Director approved the application on October 
10, 2023. 

Current 
Status: 

• Under Building plan check process. 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 42 

 

  

ULTA FAÇADE MODIFICATION  (MAP ID: 18) 
Case Type: • Plan Review  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

   

Project No.: • PR 2023-10; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00051 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    320-331-18 
• 2395 E. Imperial Highway Suite B 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project includes exterior façade improvements to an existing building. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 
 
 

Applicant: • Tom Pytel   
 

Approval 
Dates 

• The Community Development Director approved the application on October 
4, 2023. 

Current 
Status: 

• In operation 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 43 

 

 

  

CALIFORNIA SPINE INSTITUTE (MAP ID: 19) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit, Administrative Remedy 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

 
  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2023-05; AR No. 2023-04; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00030 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-314-07 
• 721 E Imperial Hwy 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project includes a second story addition to an existing office building 
along with related site improvements.  
 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Cristal Nava, Assistant Planner (cristaln@cityofbrea.net) 
 

Applicant: • Raed Ali and Eric Lin   
 

Approval 
Dates 

• December 12, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under Building plan check process 
 

mailto:cristaln@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 44 

 

 

  

MEDICAL USE PARKING MODIFICATION  (MAP ID: 20) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

   

Project No.: • CUP 2023-10; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00056 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-192-15 
• 330 E. Lambert Road 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project includes a reduction in the required on-site parking for the new 
parking deficiency to be created due to introduction of medical office uses 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Gordon Lau   
 

Approval 
Date 

• December 5, 2023 
 

Current 
Status: 

• N/A 
 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 45 

 

 

 

 

 

  

MACALLANS PUBLIC HOUSE – EXPANSION OF ON-SITE ALCOHOL AND NEW OUTDOOR PATIOS  (MAP ID: 21) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit and Plan Review 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

   

Project No.: • CUP 2023-12; PR 2023-12 ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00072 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-376-18 
• 330 W. Birch Street, Suite 1 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project expands the on-site alcohol service to a new private dining 
space and construct two new outdoor patio areas. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Douglas Vincent 
 

Approval 
Date 

• December 12, 2023 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under construction 
 
 
 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 46 

 

 

 

  

DR. SQUATCH FENCE HEIGHT  (MAP ID: 22) 
Case Type: • Administrative Remedy 

 
PROJECT MAP: 

 

   

Project No.: • AR No. 2024-01 ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00007 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):     296-141-01 
• 114 N. Berry Street 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project  increases the height of a new screening fencing from 7 feet 
to 8 feet. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Christopher Clay 
 

Approval 
Date 

• February 6, 2024 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under construction 
 
 
 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 47 

 

  

SUPER JUICY DUMPLING – ON-SITE ALCOHOL  (MAP ID: 23) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

   

Project No.: • CUP 2023-11; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00058 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    320-331-05 
• 2445 E. Imperial Highway #A 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing  on-sale beer and wine alcohol license at an existing 
sit-down restaurant (Super Juicy Dumpling). 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Graham Bultema, Assistant Planner (grahamb@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Mingfeng Liu   
 

Approval 
Date 

• February 27, 2024 
 

Current 
Status: 

• N/A 
 
 

mailto:grahamb@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 48 

 

  

WIRELESS FACILITY MODIFICATION  (MAP ID: 24) 
Case Type: • Plan Review  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

  

Project No.: • PR 2023-02; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00012 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    284-333-42 
• 185 E. Alder 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing to modify an existing wireless facility to replace 
antennas and ancillary equipment. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Stephanie Rudolph   
 

Approval 
Date 

• March 22, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending submittal of a building permit application. 
 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 49 

 

  

SMOKE & CHAR (FORMERLY CORAZON MODERN KITCHEN) – EXPANSION OF ON-SITE ALCOHOL  (MAP ID: 25) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 

 
  

Project No.: • CUP No. 2023-09; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00045 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    296-364-25 
• 120 S. Brea Blvd #106 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project expands the on-site alcohol from beer and wine to full service, and 
into the patio area. Also includes Public Convenience or Necessity 
determination. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net) 
 
 

Applicant: • Robert Griffin 
 

Approval 
Date 

• April 23, 2024 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• N/A 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 50 

 

 

  

NEW WIRELESS FACILITY (MAP ID: 26) 
Case Type: • Plan Review 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 

 
  

Project No.: • PR No. 2024-02; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00019 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-291-14 
• 724 N. Brea Boulevard 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The applicant is proposing a new roof mounted wireless facility for Dish 
Wireless. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Esteban Rubiano, Assistant Planner (estebanr@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • Brian De La Ree of Butler America 
 

Approval 
Date 

• April 25, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Under Building plan check process 
 
 
 

mailto:estebanr@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 51 

 

  

BREA PLAZA SIGN PROGRAM AMENDMENT  (MAP ID: 26) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit  

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
   

Project No.: • CUP 2023-10; ACCELA No: PLN-2023-00054 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-102-25 
• 1639 East Imperial Highway 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project amends the existing comprehensive sign program for Brea Plaza 
shopping center. 
 

Project 
Planner: 

• Jessica Newton, Senior Planner (jessican@cityofbrea.net)   
 
 

Applicant: • Jahn Nguyen   
 

Approval 
Date 

• May 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending submittal of a building permit plan check  
 
 

mailto:jessican@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 52 

 

  

PACIFIC PAWS ANIMAL HOSPITAL  (MAP ID: 27) 
Case Type: • Conditional Use Permit 

 
PROJECT MAP: 
 

 
 
     

Project No.: • CUP No. 2024-01; ACCELA No: PLN-2024-00015 
 

Project 
Location: 

• Assessor’s Parcel Number (APN):    319-170-11 
• 710 N. Brea Blvd. Suite E 

 
Project 
Description: 

• The project includes establishment of a new animal hospital. 

Project 
Planner: 

• Graham Bultema, Assistant Planner (grahamb@cityofbrea.net)  
 
 

Applicant: • William Cowan of Pacific Paws Animal Hospital 
Approval 
Date: 

• June 4, 2024 
 
 

Current 
Status: 

• Pending submittal of a building permit plan check  
 

mailto:grahamb@cityofbrea.net


Last Updated June 14, 2024 
 
 
 

Page | 53 

 

 

 

(Within one year) 

N/A 

 

 

REPEALED/DENIED 


	PlanningCommission-06-25-2024.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	June 11, 2024 Draft Planning Commission Meeting Minutes.pdf
	print_agendalink_app.pdf
	Attachment A_Draft Resolution_TPM 2022-179.pdf
	Attachment B_Draft Conditions of Approval_TPM 2022-179.pdf
	Attachment C_Technical Background_TPM 2022-179.pdf
	Attachment D_Vicinity Map_TPM 2022-179.pdf
	Attachment E_Project Plans_TPM 2022-179_2024-06-04.pdf
	Attachment F_Project Application_TPM 2022-179 - 3-14-24.pdf
	SIGNED Notice of Public Hearing.pdf
	Attachment H_Draft Notice of Exemption_TPM 2022-179.pdf
	horizon_agendalink_app.pdf
	Planning Update - Updated 06.14.2024.pdf



